


2 

 

5. Resolution to Authorize the City Clerk to Publish the Notice of a Proposed Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 

2021-2022 Transferring $170,000 from General Fund GL Accounts 101.818.818.236 Prof. Service Trees 

($64,000), 101.818.745.012 Recreation Supplies – Parks (($66,000), 101.818.808.000 Other Prof. Services 

($20,000), and 101.818.808.000 Parks and Neighborhood Projects to the Following General Fund Account 

101.818.808.000 Contractual Mowing Services (Discussion and Action) 

 

Finance 

6. Resolution to Approve a Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to Transfer $55,000 from General Fund 

Balance GL Account 101-000-309-000 to the General Fund GL Account 101-270-818.000 – Personnel 

Services-Other Professional Services for the Human Resources Contractual Services (Discussion and Action) 

7. Resolution to Approve a Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2021-22 to transfer $136,000 from General Fund 

Balance GL Account 101-000-309-000 to the General Fund General Fund GL Account 101-201-818.000 – 

Accounting-Other Professional Services Forensic Audit Services (Discussion and Action)  

 

Human Resources 
8. Resolution to Approve the Appointment of Angela Benitez as the Human Resources Director once the Position 

is Established 

 

Communication 

Grants 

9. Memorandum Announcing a $100,000 Grant Award from the Oakland County Parks and Recreation 

Commission in support of the Mattie McKinney Hatchett Park Redevelopment Project  

 

Public Comment (Three Minutes Time Limit) 

 

Closing Comments 
 Mayor Greimel (Seven Minutes Time Limit) 
 Clerk and City Council (Three Minutes Time Limit) 
 

Adjournment 
 
 
 

















































































   
Executive Branch   

 
 
TO: Honorable Mayor, Council President, and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Tim Greimel, Mayor 
  
DATE: April 29, 2022 
 

RE:   Human Resource Department Head 
 
The City of Pontiac has been working with National Career Group to realign the Human 
Resources functions of the City. Part of this work included finding a new lead for that area. 
Part of this work also included separating that area out of Finance and elevating it to a full 
department. I am nominating Ms. Angela Benitez for the Position of Human Resource 
Director which will be officially created with the passing of the FY23 budget. Ms. Benitez 
will be brought on in the interim as the existing position of Human Resource director, which 
will be eliminated in the new budget and replaced with the Director position. Because the 
directorship requires council approval, I submit the following resolution now, so that. 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac has been working to modernize the Human 

Resource (HR) Department and; 
 
WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac currently has no professionally trained HR staff 

and; 
 
WHEREAS, The City has engaged with national Career Group to assist in 

recruiting HR talent and;  
 
WHEREAS, Ms. Angela Benitez is highly qualified and has been nominated to 

be a City of Pontiac Department Head and; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, 
BE IT RESOLVED, The Pontiac City Council approves Ms. Benitez to assume the 

position of Human Resources Director once it is established. 
 

CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 



 

Angela Benitez, MSA, SPHR, Notary Public 
 

 

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY 

● Senior Human Resources Professional Certification in Good Standing 

● Well-versed in contract and arbitration law, and mediation best practice 

● Multi-state experience 

● Skilled trainer presenting several in-house management level employment law trainings 

● Great knowledge of HRIS software of Paychex, ADP Workforce Now, Access 

● Bilingual-English/Spanish 

 

EDUCATION 

● Mediation Training, Arbitration and Dispute Resolution Academy, expected completion 2022 

● Arbitration Law, American Arbitration Association, expected completion 2022 

● Contract Law II, Yale University/Coursera expected completion 2022 

● Certificate, Contract Law I, Yale University/Coursera 2021 

● Masters of Science, Human Resources, Central Michigan University 2011 

● Graduate Certificate in Human Resources, Central Michigan University 2010 

● Bachelors of Science in Community Relations, Central Michigan University 2007 

● Human Resources Certificate, Cal State University 1999 

 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Vice President of Human Resources and Training, Spectrum Human Services & Affiliate 

Companies - Westland, MI, 11/20-12/21 

● Provided HR and employment law guidance to a team of 8 HR Generalist throughout Michigan 

● Addressed employee grievances and responded to EEOC claims with $0 payout 

● Investigated and resolved claims of discrimination and sexual harassment   

● Developed a HR gap analysis and strategic plan identifying barriers to success and measurable 

goals 

● Developed high level reports for recruitment and retention efforts using comparison data, charts  

and graphs 

● Created several HR policy and procedure documents related to the HR audit process, workforce 

needs assessments, contractor agreements and staff credentialing 

● Reviewed employee handbooks to ensure compliance with current laws 

● In compliance with all audits, COA (Council on Accreditation) and CARF (Council on 

Accreditation of Rehabilitation Facilities) with excellent outcomes. No recommendations and no 

counseling 

● Developed a 25 hour HR training program for new HR Generalists to increase efficiency and 

knowledge 

● Implemented use of the ADP Onboarding system to track job applicants and ensure that all 

onboarding paperwork was tracked for quality control  

 

Chief Human Resources Officer, Allied Human Services (Mental Health) - Bloomfield Hills, MI 

01/2017 - 11/2020 

● Represented employer in Civil Court for employee related matters ; $0 payout 

● Wrote several EEOC position statements resulting in $0 payout 

● Wrote Cease and Desist letters to former employees that were a nuisance to daily business 

operations 

● Provide counsel to directors and managers regarding complicated employee relations matters 



● Traveled to out-of-state companies in Michigan, Alabama, and New Mexico to provide training, 

HR oversight and restructuring expertise  

● Compliance Officer ensuring compliance with various Federal/State regulations 

● Provided guidance to the Benefits Administrator with regards to plan design, cost saving 

measures, compliance with the ACA and employee enrollment 

● Created the HR Strategic plan template for seven companies; instructed supervisors and managers 

on the basics of a strategic plan including gap analysis and data analysis 

● Develop recruitment strategies to improve retention and decrease turnover 

● Created several on-line compliance learning tools and tests for managers  

● Devised a comprehensive compensation system for exempt, and non-exempt positions 

● Developed time tracking system to ensure compliance with State and Federal FLSA laws 

● Lead on Department of Labor audit for two site locations resulting in no found violations 

● Reviewed and made updates to employee handbooks and company documents to ensure 

compliance within each of the three states 

 

Human Resources Director,  Girl Scouts of Southeastern Michigan (Youth Development) - Detroit, MI 

12/2008 to 8/2016  

• Provided counsel with regards to employee discipline and terminations, discrimination and EEOC 

claims resulting in $0 payout 

• Handled complex employee leave issues involving FMLA and ADA 

• Member of the pension committee; held employee retirement planning meetings. Responsible for 

plan enrollment and ERISA compliance and corrective action, and timely distribution of 

summary plan descriptions 

• Lead health and safety officer for 5 locations; responsible for OSHA related trainings and 

administration 

• Created the compensation system to include job factors, job scoring, salary scales/bands using 

various sources of salary data 

• HRIS Management and implementation of internal HR database; Paychex and Crystal Reports 

• Implemented a strategic recruitment strategy to fill critical positions 

• Developed employment law supervisor training manual for increased compliance 

• Advised strategy for organizational restructuring, downsizing, and right-sizing 

• Responsible for benefits administration and plan design 

Human Resources Manager,  Judson Center (Mental Health) - Royal Oak, MI 

9/2006 to 11/2008 

● Assisted legal counsel in preparing for litigation; testified at several unemployment hearings and 

EEOC mediation hearings 

● Counseled supervisors on employee relations issues and ADA worksite evaluations and 

accommodations 

● Assisted in developing a compensation system using the HAY method 

● Received recognition from auditor for the policies put in place to reduce workers comp claims 

resulting in $10,000 refund.  

● Developed onsite employee wellness fair and education seminars  

● HRIS management utilizing Crystal Reports to develop employee and governmental mandatory 

reports.  

● Completed H-1B and J-1 visas documents for alien workers and students 

 

Human Resources Coordinating Manager,  Detroit Community Health Connection (Medical Center) - 

Detroit, MI 

7/1999 to 9/2001 

• Developed Human Resources policy and procedures for a start-up human resources department  

• Benefits Administration and plan design; managed workers compensation injuries and return to 

work plan 

• Ensured staff received required OSHA training for healthcare workers 

• Received high score for HR department during JHCAO healthcare audits 



• Oversaw on-site employee random drug testing; issued appropriate disciplinary action for 

positive testing 

 

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE 

Health and Safety Services Assistant, American Red Cross, Detroit, Michigan, 9/2001 - 7/2005 

Human Resources Manager, Mt. St. Joseph-St. Elizabeth, San Francisco, CA 1998-1999 

 

ARTICLES 

• Onboarding For Success!, 2017, LinkedIn 

• “Don’t Everybody Leave At Once!”, 2015  LinkedIn  

• “I only said “Greasemonkey”, What’s Wrong With That?”, 2014 - LinkedIn 

• How to Terminate Employees, Associated Publications, 2009 

• 360 Degree to Recruiting College Students, Associated Publications, 2009 

 

PRESENTATIONS 

● Onboarding: Recruitment and Beyond, October 2018 

● How We Communicate, And How to Do It Better, June 2018 

● New Hire Orientation for Managers, April 2018 – present 

 

AWARDS 

• Mentor of the Year, University of Michigan Dearborn, 2015 

• Unsung Hero Award, Pine-Sol, 2009 

• Women Making a Powerful Difference award, Ebony Magazine 2009 

• Finalist, Tiger Stripes Award, 2008 

• Wayne County Community College Special Student Recognition Award, 2003 

 

 






















